Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

Sent: 19 Jan 2018 10:58:58 -0500
To: [(b)(6);(B)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Menocal Hot Lit Update

(0)(6):( |here’s one of the old e-mails on the-issue. I'll forward a few more too...

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

|Associate Legal Advisor
ice of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732 desk) | 202-875{b)(6):|(cell)

e T,

/Agy/ US. Immigration
,‘{ ) and Customs
7 Enforcement

-

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work

product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt
under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:44 PM
To:|(P)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Menocal Hot Lit Update

Yes, agreed that it’s problematid(b)(6);(b)(js out this week so | haven’t had a chance to discuss with her,
but | hope to on Monday. | will let you know what she says.

Thanks!

(b)(6):(b)(7

Tk

From:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:29 PM

To:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Menocal Hot Lit Update

Thanks(b)(6):(b)| Sorry for the quick turn on it...

(b)(5)
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(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732|_(b)(6);_(b esk) | 202-875{(0)(6):(|cell)

= N A

=

et o,

/Agy7 US. Immigration

g and Customs
a7 Enforcement

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

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 3:17 PM
Toz|(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Menocal Hot Lit Update

Thanks|(b)(6);([his looks fine to me. Of course | defer to DCLD and GILD on any/all Touhy and discovery
issues. And you put the answer to #3 well.

Thanks again!

B)E): BT
From(®)(6);(0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:37 PM

:(0)(6);(b)(7)(C)

BCTT RE Mienocal Hot Lit Update

Inputs are still welcome‘g?}@)i(b)( bf you can. | sent this version (attached) a bit ago but
could probably still catch concerns if you had any...

(0)(6);(R)(7)(C)

|Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
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202-732{®)E) | desk) | 202-875-[) O cely

Aeyy US. Immigration
M4 and Customs
A

Ly
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v W

" Enforcement

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

From: [)X©):B)7TX

~

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:36 PM
To:|(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Menocal Hot Lit Update

Hi |(b)(6) so sorry, | was at the NCCIC in Arlington; just got back and am reviewing this now, although |
know I've missed your 1:30 deadline. ..

From: (©(©:®)X7)C)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 12:26 PM

To:[(b)(6);(B)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Menocal Hot Lit Update

Colleagues, the attached is a distillation of your inputs last week (and lots of other stray
voltage!)

Please review and correct anything necessary. We are way over the typical 2-page
input, but think we'll get special dispensation this time, for this information...but don’t

want to add more unless critical.
Appreciate your views, if any, by 1:30.

Thanks,
b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732{b)(6)](desk) | 202-875[B)6E):({cell)

AT,

/ey US. Immigration
v \-.‘.,i and Customs
VN Enforcement

el X1
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

From: (®(©):®)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:35 AM
Tox(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Menocal Hot Lit Update

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)and Moira have asked me to rework this in order to tee up the

P S

she still want that in light of|(b)(6);(bg-mail yesterday? Either way, this will become a

“decision point” update rather than an FYI.

[(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) | 1 will send to you as well once I've drafted. | should have
something by 1230 and owe to my leaders by 1330 (sorry!)

(0)(6):(R)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Adyvisor | DCLD
202-732{b)(6) (desk) | 202-875{P)(6):(|cell)

Nwalle

—

/Agyy US. Immigration
(4 .| and Customs
Wee?’ Enforcement

i Xy

—
[

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

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 9:55 AM
To:|(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

(b)(6);(b)(
7)(C)

See attached. | removed a few sentences from the Touhy portion of the report.

2018-ICLI-00052 2904



(B)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-732[mvay]

Cell: 202—816|(P)(6);|

]:'mail:|(b)(6);(b)(.7)—(.C)

*AWARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 5:51 PM
To|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Cc
Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

I've adopted virtually all of our changes. Do the few remaining suggestions work for
you?

This is now % page too long. Grateful for any suggestions on where we could cut!

Thanks,
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732-[B)eY]desk) | 202-875{B)@) (cell)

Aey7 U.S. Immigration
¥ . and Customs

%’ Enforcement

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

2018-ICLI-00052 2905



From:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 12:51 PM
To:[b)(6):()T)(©C) ]

Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

(L)
See attached edits to Hotlit report. GILD will be present at the HotlLit briefing and prefers to speak to
any Touhy related issues. Please let me know if you have any questions. | will send the Touhy issues doc
shortly. Thanks

p)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-732-{(b)(6)]

Cell: 202-816{b)(6):(]

Email:[(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

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

From:((b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:59 AM
To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

Thanks for the update. Don’t worry about the hot lit doc for now...
b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
omce or e Prmcipal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732{bY6Y(|desk) | 202-875)B)] (cell)

@ U.S. Immigration

f\; s and Customs
e Enforcement

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

From: [[h\(R\-(h\(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 11:58 AM
To:[(B)(6):B)N(C) |

Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

(b)(6)(

YAV

I may need a little more time to review/edit.

[0)6:BYTDC) ]

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration and ms Enforcement
Office: 202-732{R)(6);
Cell: 202-8]6{(b)(6);(|

Email: [B)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

FOYWARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
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

From: [(P)(6):(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 10:13 AM
To:[b)(6):(b)T7)C) |

Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

Hey [P)6)(| please add redlines to anything in the attached that you'd like to correct.

The priority is the “Touhy issues” doc, but I've also attached an updated Hot Lit report
which | owe my leadership tomorrow.

Happy to discuss as helpful.

Many thanks,
(b)(8);(b)(7
el

2018-ICLI-00052 2907



|(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advi CLD
202-732{b)(6):{desk) | 202-875{P)(E):( Lell)

Agy/) UsS. Immigration
8¢ and Customs
)

> Enforcement

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

From: [2)(8):()(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:06 AM
To:[b)(6).()(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Doc Reviews

Yes, that works.

[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: 202-732|(b)(6);(
Cell: 202-8164(b)(6);(b)

Email{fhVRY- IRV TV |

*EWARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
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

From:[(b)(6):(0)(7)(C) ]

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 9:03 AM
To:[(b)(6):(b)7)(C) |
Subject: Doc Reviews

Hey[PYE)BITIC

2018-ICLI-00052 2908



| have gone thru the flood of e-mails and docs you and[(b)(6);(b)(7)(Chave forwarded on
Menocal. | am going to send you a draft Hot Lit report and an updated input from GILD
to DCLD (as we discussed Monday) that captures more history on Touhy/discovery
issues. | should have that to you by 1000 or 1030. Would you be able to get it back to
me by 1200? We are briefing [(0)(6):(5)(7)( jon it later today...

Thanks,
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-7324{(P)(6)}|(desk) | 202-875-(b)(6);(cell)

Aeyy U.S. Immigration
_‘{ ) and Customs
W7 Enforcement

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
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From: [(b)(6):(b)(T)C) |

Sent: 20 Feb 2018 12:58:23 -0500

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc
Attachments: (draft) Menocal Rehearing Outline.docx

For today’'s meeting...

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732{(b)(6):(|desk) | 202-875-{(b)(6);|cell)

AL

,_{-/'"““‘ 5 US. Immigration
\‘{ ) and Customs
W7 Enforcement

s
“tah WY

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

From:{(5)(6),(6)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:36 PM

To: [b)(6):(b)7)(C) [(CIV)
IBRVARY (KT C) |

Cci(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc

n

Dear |(b)(6):(b)(7)(c)

Hope all is well. Thank you so much again for our conversation yesterday, Here is the outline of the en

(b)(3)

Many thanks,
(b)(8);(b)(7X
C)

| Holland & Knight

Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
800 17th Street N.W.,, Suite 1100 | Washington DC 20006

T 202.469.{b)(6]| M 305.975.[(b)(6)]
(2)(B):(B)(T)(C) || www.hklaw.com
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Add to address book | View professional biography

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (*"H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s)
to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the
e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not
disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client,
co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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